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VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL
Hon. Laura T. Swain, U.S.D.J.

United States District Court '
Southern District of New York M EMU ENB U RSED
500 Pearl Street

New York, N.Y. 10007-1312

Re: Equal Employment Opportunity Commission v. Kelley Drve & Warren LLP. 10-CV-0655
(LTS) (MHD)

Dear Judge Swain:

1 represent Plaintiff Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC) in this matter.
On June 30, 2010, Your Honor entered an Order denying EEOC’s motion to strike certain of
Defendant’s Affirmative Defenses “without prejudice to renewal as against any answer to the
Amended Complaint contemplated by the June 30, 2010, stipulation between the parties granting
Plaintiff leave to amend the Complaint.” As EEOC believes that there could be two differing
constructions of Your Honor’s Order, this letter respectfully seeks clarification. Specifically, one
possible construction of the Order 1s that Your Honor did not decide the merits of EEQC’s
motion to strike because a new Answer was about to be filed by Defendant, and authorized
EEOC to re-file the motion to strike once such Answer to the Amended Complaint was filed,
which in fact occurred on July 13, 2010 (as this recently filed Answer contains identical
Affirmative Defenses as in the onginal Answer, if this construction of the Order is correct and if
so permitted by the Court, EEQC would re-file its original motion to strike). The alternative
construction is that EEQC’s motion to strike is denied on the ments, and that EEQC could renew
the motion only if Defendant raised new Affirmative Defenses in its Answer to the Amended
Complaint (which it did not).

I greatly appreciate Your Honor’s attention to this request for clarification of Your
Honor’s June 30, 2010 Order.
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Respectfully submitted,

My Lk

J e'ﬂ!rey Burstein

c: Bettina B. Plevan, Esq. (by e-mail)
Joseph C. O’Keefe, Esq. (by e-mail)

The Arer (Pmpoﬂkw abac U A mwm e
h be (W as nde fre af

;\:;wm: MZ?UAPJ ;ijwtd wij!:; [ and whripn/

fre Crubas o e breon Are oo sqoukd b

cLinctated a4 A ted fosd & b M"J\ml

b ey -
SO ORDERED,

NEW YORK, NY.

LAURA TAYLOR SWAIN
u 1_2 9% ,200 UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE



